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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Sent: Friday, 19 November 2021 8:35 AM
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Mohamad Juahir ISMAIL (CNB)
Subject: RE: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: rear ended bump onto MOP vehicle // ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SMC 8395M (CNB) AND SLD 9473X (TP) ON 06/09/2021

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Message Classification: Restricted 

Hi Asher 
 
Ok, please proceed to make the offer. 
 
Chris Tan 
Logistics Officer 
Corporate Services Division  
DID: (65) 6557 4315 
Mobile: (65) 9049 7706 
 

 
Central Narcotics Bureau   W cnb.gov.sg    FB fb.com/CNB.DrugFreeSG   IG Instagram.com/cnb.drugfreesg 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not 
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is 
an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error." 
 
 

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 17 November 2021 2:49 PM 
To: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>; Mohamad Juahir ISMAIL (CNB) 
<Mohamad_Juahir_Ismail@cnb.gov.sg> 
Subject: RE: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: rear ended bump onto MOP vehicle // ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMC 8395M 
(CNB) AND SLD 9473X (TP) ON 06/09/2021 
 
Hi Chris,  
 
We refer to the email below. 
 
The inspection and repair over weekend. 
 
10/09/21 (Fri) – Inspection / Repair Day 1 
11/09/21 (Sat) – Repair Day 2 
12/09/21 (Sun) – Non Working day 
13/09/21 (Mon) – Repair Day 3 
14/09/21 (Tue) – Repair Day 4 
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Total of 5days. 
 
Please be informed that we are currently deployed to work from home in view of the current COVID-19 situation may reach 
me at 8839 9816 for any urgent matters. 
 
Thank You.  
  

Best Regards, 
Asher Sng | Case Handler  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108| did: 6841-6051 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

From: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 17 November 2021 2:37 PM 
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Mohamad Juahir ISMAIL (CNB) 
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
 
Just to understand – surveyor’s recommended repair is 4 days, but loss of use is 5 days? 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 17 November 2021 11:56 AM 
To: Mohamad Juahir ISMAIL (CNB) <Mohamad_Juahir_Ismail@cnb.gov.sg>; Chris TAN (CNB) 
<Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg> 
Subject: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: rear ended bump onto MOP vehicle // ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMC 8395M (CNB) 
AND SLD 9473X (TP) ON 06/09/2021 
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Dear Sirs, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMC 8395M (CNB) AND SLD 9473X (TP) ON 06/09/2021 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
The accident occurred when CNB vehicle reversed into the parking lot and hit onto a civilian parked vehicle.  
 
Basing on the reports of the circumstance of the accident, we propose to settle third-party claim at 100% liability. 
 
We seek your approval to offer repairer " ETHOZ GROUP LTD " at $ 2,717.86 (all-in). 
 
The summary is as follows: - 
 

  Amount Claimed Amount Revised   
1. Cost of Repairs (w/GST) $   2,931.46 $  2,417.86   
2. Loss of Use (5days x $80) $      400.00 $      300.00 (5days x $60) 

Total $   3,331.46 $  2,717.86   
 
Surveyor recommended 4days for repair. 
 
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal. 
 
Kindly let us have your approval to offer to third party repairer 
 
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
 

From: Mohamad Juahir ISMAIL (CNB) <Mohamad_Juahir_Ismail@cnb.gov.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 September 2021 5:19 PM 
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Shirlene YEO (CNB) <Shirlene_YEO@cnb.gov.sg>; Chris TAN 
(CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg> 
Subject: rear ended bump onto MOP vehicle. 
 
Hi Asher, 
 
We have another collision damaged accident for you to follow-up. 
 
Our vehicle SMC8395M was involved in a rear end collision with a vehicle belonging to a MOP while reversing in a 
parking lot. Attached documents for your perusals. 
Please liaise with 3rd party on the damaged caused to their vehicle. We have yet to get the particulars of the MOP as 
he was not present during the incident. 
Grateful if you can give us an interim update from third party by 15 Sep. 
 



4

Regards 
 
 
Mohamad Juahir Ismail 
Logistics Officer 
Corporate Service Division 
DID: (65) 63256596  Hp: 91501422 
 

 
 


